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SANTA FE COUNTY 

IFB# 2018-0143-PW/KE 

CONSTRUCTION AT PINON HILLS  

ALL WEATHER CROSSING 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

Dear Proponents, 

 

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately.  It shall be the responsibility of 

interested Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the IFB as identified in this Addendum 

No. 1.  This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files. 

ATTACHMENTS:   
Pre-Proposal Sign In Sheet (1) attached 

New Bid Sheets (3) attached 

Summary of Quantities (1) attached 

SWPPP (Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan Information) (1) attached 

 
On November 14, 2017 Santa Fe County held the pre-bid conference for the above referenced 

Invitation for Bid (IFB).  Listed below are questions asked via email  

 
  

QUESTION 1:   Do we need a SWPP permit??  No bid item or plan sheet for SWPP?? 

 

 ANSWER 1:  A Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) shall be required.  A 

SWPPP Information Sht. No. 2-6 and Pay Item No. 603281 – SWPPP Plan Preparation and 

Maintenance has been added.  See attached Sheet 2-6 and the revised Bid Proposal. 

 

QUESTION 2:   Can we get a written commitment from the utility companies to remove or relocate 

the possible utilities that interfere with box culvert construction, or are they held to a strict schedule 

like the contractor is for a drop dead completion date?? 

 

 ANSWER 2:  See the Notice to Contractors “Coordination with Utility Companies” for 

project specific construction requirements.  The Notice to Contractors references additional 

requirements in the NMDOT Specification Section “105.6 – Cooperation with Utilities”. 
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QUESTION 3:   Since this project is being bid and built to NMDOT specs, does the GC and all subs 

have to be a pre-qualified approved NMDOT Contractor ?? Is NMDOT going to inspect the work ? 

 

 

 ANSWER 3:  Pre-qualification of Bidders is required per Specification Section 102.2.  The 

work will be inspected by Santa Fe County representatives. 

 

 QUESTION 4:   Can we get a copy of the sign-in sheet from the pre-bid conference? 

 

  ANSWER 4:  See Attached. 

 

QUESTION 5:   In the Bidding Documents on Drawing number 607 – 01 – ¼  - There Are 

Drawings concerning Barbed Wire and Woven Wire Fencing.  But There Are No Items Listed on 

the Bid Sheets for Fencing. 
 

 ANSWER 5: Item 607004 – Barbed Wire Fence 4’ has been added to the Summary of 

Quantities and Bid Proposal, included with this Addendum.  See Sht. 3-1 for additional information. 

 

QUESTION 6:   In the Bidding Documents on Drawing Number 667 – 01 – 1 / 2 -These Are 

Drawings That Have To Do with Mailboxes.  On the Bid Sheets There Are No Bid Items 

concerning Mailbox Installations.  Could You Please Clarify? 

 

 ANSWER 6:  The Drawing Number 667-01-1/2 is included to provide installation 

instructions for the existing mailboxes, identified on Sht. 3-1, to be removed and reset by the 

Contractor. The costs to remove and reset the mailboxes is included in payment for Item 601000 - 

Removal of Structures and Obstructions and no separate measurement or payment will be made for 

this work. 

 

 QUESTION 7:  Trying to find the Geo-tech Report for Pinon Hill Crossing project.  Is this 

something we can have access to?   

 

ANSWER 7:  No Geotechnical Report was prepared for the project since the structure is a 

concrete box culvert. 

 

 
  
CLARIFICATION 1:  The bottom slab of the Concrete Box Culvert is to be buried beneath the 

finished grade of the channel.  Excavation to construct the concrete box culvert per the limits shown 

on Drawings 210-01-1/1 shall be paid for under Item 210002 – Major Stricture Excavation.  The 

backfill required to bury the bottom slab and reestablishing the channel grade through the box 

culvert, in addition to the backfill limits shown on Drawing 210-01-1/1, shall be paid for under Item 

210003 – Major Structure Backfill. 

 

CLARIFICATION 2:  Santa Fe County is in the process of submitting a Pre-Construction 

Notification to the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) for Clean Water Act Section 

401 and 404 permitting under the Nationwide Permit 14.  As specified in Section 107.14.3, the 

responsibility for applying and obtaining the permits will be that of Santa Fe County while the 
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responsibility for complying with the terms and conditions will be that of the Contractor.  See 

Section 107.14.3 for additional information.  The Contractor shall be required to comply with the 

Nationwide Permit 14 General Conditions and the New Mexico Regional Conditions. The USACE 

Nationwide Permit 14 general permit requirements are available for review at the following website 

address: 

http://www.spa.usace.army.mil/Portals/16/docs/civilworks/regulatory/NWP/2017%20NWP/NW14-

Linear%20Transporation%20Projects.pdf?ver=2017-03-15-132811-187 .  The 2017 Regional 

Conditions to Nationwide Permits in the State of New Mexico are available at the following 

website: 

http://www.spa.usace.army.mil/Portals/16/docs/civilworks/regulatory/Regional%20Conditions/201

7%20Regional%20Conditions/Final%202017%20Regional%20Conditions%20New%20Mexico.pdf

?ver=2017-03-16-143928-257 .  The work require to comply with the terms and conditions of the 

permits shall be included in Item No. 603281 – SWPPP Plan Preparation and Maintenance and and 

no separate measurement or payment will be made for this work. 

 

 
 

Please add this Addendum #1 to the original bid documents and refer to bid 

documents, hereto as such.  This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any 

resulting contract documents and have effects as if original issued.  All other 

unaffected sections will have their original interpretation and remain in full force and 

effect. 

 

Bidders are reminded that any questions or need for clarification must be addressed to 

Karen K. Emery, Senior Procurement Specialist at kkemery@santafecountynm.gov.  
 

http://www.spa.usace.army.mil/Portals/16/docs/civilworks/regulatory/NWP/2017%20NWP/NW14-Linear%20Transporation%20Projects.pdf?ver=2017-03-15-132811-187
http://www.spa.usace.army.mil/Portals/16/docs/civilworks/regulatory/NWP/2017%20NWP/NW14-Linear%20Transporation%20Projects.pdf?ver=2017-03-15-132811-187
http://www.spa.usace.army.mil/Portals/16/docs/civilworks/regulatory/Regional%20Conditions/2017%20Regional%20Conditions/Final%202017%20Regional%20Conditions%20New%20Mexico.pdf?ver=2017-03-16-143928-257
http://www.spa.usace.army.mil/Portals/16/docs/civilworks/regulatory/Regional%20Conditions/2017%20Regional%20Conditions/Final%202017%20Regional%20Conditions%20New%20Mexico.pdf?ver=2017-03-16-143928-257
http://www.spa.usace.army.mil/Portals/16/docs/civilworks/regulatory/Regional%20Conditions/2017%20Regional%20Conditions/Final%202017%20Regional%20Conditions%20New%20Mexico.pdf?ver=2017-03-16-143928-257
mailto:kkemery@santafecountynm.gov




LINE ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT APPROX. QUANTITY

CLEARING AND GRUBBING L.S. L.S.

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION CU YD 310

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

BORROW CU YD 1980

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

SUBGRADE PREPARATION SQ YD 2100

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

MAJOR STRUCTURES EXCAVATION CU YD 460

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

MAJOR STRUCTURES BACKFILL CU YD 380

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

OBLITERATE OLD ROAD MILE 0.1

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

BASE COURSE 4" SQ YD 1948

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

MINOR PAVING SQ YD 1810

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

STRUCTURAL CONCRETE, CLASS AA CU YD 315

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

REINFORCING BARS GRADE 60 LBS 78750

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

416000

511030

540060

1

2

3

4

5

201000

203000

203100

207000

210002

210003

3031408

9

10

11

7 213000

PINON HILLS - BID PROPOSAL

6



LINE ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT APPROX. QUANTITY

1 201000

PINON HILLS - BID PROPOSAL

REMOVAL OF STRUCTURES AND OBSTRUCTIONS L.S. L.S.

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

RIPRAP CLASS A CU YD 57

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

CHECK DAM TYPE II LIN. FT 60

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

COMPOSTED MULCH SOCKS LIN. FT 275

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

SWPPP PLAN PREPARATION AND MAINTENANCE L.S. L.S.

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

SINGLE FACE W-BEAM GUARDRAIL LIN. FT 250

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

END TREATMENT W-BEAM GUARDRAIL EACH 4

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

BARBED WIRE FENCE 4' LIN. FT 195

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

TRAFFIC CONTROL MANAGEMENT L.S. L.S.

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

MOBILIZATION L.S. L.S.

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

CLASS C SEEDING ACRE 1.5

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

19 607004

601000

602000

606053

13

15

17

18

16 603281

20

21

22

618000

621000

632020

12

14 603221

603262

606001



LINE ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT APPROX. QUANTITY

1 201000

PINON HILLS - BID PROPOSAL

PANEL SIGNS SQ FT 66

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

STEEL POST AND BASE POST FOR ALUMINUM PANEL SIGNS LIN. FT 140

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR CONSTRUCTION L.S. L.S.

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

RETROREFLECTORIZED PAINTED MARKINGS LIN. FT 4200

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

CONSTRUCTION STAKING BY THE CONTRACTOR L.S. L.S.

Unit Bid Price (Written in WORDS) Unit Bid Price             

(Written in NUMBERS)

Total Item Bid Price          

(Written in NUMBERS)

Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents Dollars and Cents

TOTAL BID AMOUNT (EXCLUDING NM GROSS RECEIPTS TAX)

NEW MEXICO GROSS RECEIPTS TAX @ 7.00%

TOTAL BID AMOUNT (Including NM Gross Receipts Tax)

(Written in WORDS) DOLLARS AND CENTS

27

704000

801000

23

24

701000

25

701100

702810

26

(Written in WORDS) DOLLARS AND CENTS

(Written in WORDS) DOLLARS AND CENTS
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